
Council of Superintendents 

Solano County SELPA 
 

 

Subject: Agenda 

 

Meeting Date: August 26, 2021 

 

Agenda Item:  2.0. Approval of Agenda 

 

Type: Action 

 

Recommended Action:  It is requested that the Council of Superintendents approve the August 

26, 2021 agenda as presented. 

 

Introduction: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Notes: 

Protocol: 

Public Comment 

Board Discussion 

Motion 

Second 

Vote 



  

 

 

Solano County 
Special Education Local Plan Area 

COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS (COS) 
Thursday, August 26, 2021 

Solano County Office of Education – Boardroom 
5100 Business Center Drive 

Fairfield, CA 94534 
 

1. Call to Order  Action 

2. Approval of Agenda  Action 

3. Consent Calendar Items 
3.1.  Approval of Minutes  
3.2.  Approval of Nonpublic School Placements 
3.3.  Consolidated Budget and Finance Reports 

Action 

4. Public Comment 
Members of the public wishing to address any item listed on the agenda are asked to submit a Request to Speak 
form to the Assistant Superintendent of the SELPA at the opening of the meeting. Speakers are requested to limit 
their comments to three (3) minutes. Public comment will be limited to a combined total of 15 minutes. 

5. SELPA Activity Reports 
5.1.  Assistant Superintendent’s Report 
5.2.  Dispute Resolution Report 
5.3.  Nonpublic School Monitoring  
5.4.  Comprehensive Assessment Research and Evaluation (CARE) Clinic Update 

 
Information 
Information 
Information 
Information 

6. SELPA Business 
6.1.  California Children’s Services (CCS) Medical Therapy Unit (MTU) 
6.2.  Solano County SELPA Procedural Manual 
6.3.  Community Advisory Community Annual Report 
6.4.  Direction on January 27, 2022 Meeting 

 
Information 
Information 
Information 
Information 

7. Advance Planning  Information 

8. Closed Session 
8.1.  Public Comment on Closed Session Agenda Item 

 Any member of the public may address the Board regarding items on the closed 
 session agenda. Each speaker is allowed three (3) minutes.  

8.2.  Adjourn to Closed Session 
 Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957 (b)(1), the COS will adjourn to closed 
 session to establish goal setting for the 2021‐2022 school year, as part of the SELPA  
 Assistant Superintendent’s evaluation of performance.  

8.3.  Closed Session 
 Evaluation of Performance (Government Code section 54957 (b)(1)) 
 Goal Setting – Assistant Superintendent, SELPA 

8.4.  Reconvene in Open Session 

Action 

9. Report of Closed Session Actions  Information 

10. Adjournment   

 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, for those requiring special assistance to access SELPA public 
meetings,  to access written documents being discussed at  the meetings, or  to otherwise participate at SELPA 
public meetings, please contact  the SELPA office at  (707) 399‐4460. Notification at  least 72 hours prior to the 
meeting will enable the SELPA to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to the meeting and to 
provide any required accommodations, auxiliary aids, or services. 
 

Any writings or documents that are public records and are provided to the Council of Superintendents regarding 
an item on this agenda will be made available for public inspection in the Solano County SELPA office located at 
5100 Business Center Dr., Fairfield, CA, during normal business hours. In addition, such writings and documents 
may be posted on the SELPA’s website at www.SolanoCountySELPA.net. 

Participants: 
Benicia Unified School District 

Dixon Unified School District 
Fairfield-Suisun Unified School District 

Travis Unified School District 
Vacaville Unified School District 

Solano County Office of Education 



Council of Superintendents 

Solano County SELPA 

 
 

Subject: Consent Calendar Items 

 

Meeting Date: August 26, 2021 

 

Agenda Item:  3.0. Consent Calendar Items 

 

Type: Action 

 

Recommended Action:  It is requested that the Council of Superintendents approve all consent 

calendar items as presented.  

 

Introduction: 
 

3.1. May 27, 2021, meeting minutes  
 
3.2. Nonpublic school placement of 10 students, as 

determined by expanded IEP teams 
 
3.3. Consolidated budget and finance reports 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Notes: 
 
See attached 
 
See attached 
 
 
See attached 

Protocol: 

Public Comment 

Board Discussion 

Motion 

Second 

Vote 



Page 1 of 2 
 

COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS (COS)  
MAY 27, 2021 

MEETING MINUTES 
 

1. Call to Order: Superintendent Jane Shamieh called the meeting to order at 10:06 a.m. 

In attendance: 
Lisette Estrella-Henderson, SCOE    Charles Young, BUSD (via teleconference)          
Brian Dolan, DUSD                Kris Corey, FSUSD                             
Pam Conklin, TUSD   Jane Shamieh, VUSD  
Andrew Ownby, SELPA      
   
2. Public Comment on Closed Session Agenda Item – There was no public comment.  

3. Adjourn to Closed Session – The COS adjourned to closed session at 10:07 a.m. 

4. Closed Session – Evaluation of Performance (Governance Code Section 54957 (b)(1)). 

4.1. End-of-year performance evaluation – Assistant Superintendent, SELPA. 

5. Reconvene in Open Session – The COS welcomed the public at 10:30 a.m. 

6. Approval of Agenda 

Move to approve the agenda. 
Motion by Superintendent Brian Dolan, second by Superintendent Lisette Estrella-Henderson 
Final Resolution: Motion Carries 
Yea: Superintendents Pam Conklin, Kris Corey, Brian Dolan, Lisette Estrella-Henderson, Jane Shamieh, 
Charles Young  

7. Report of Closed Session Actions – No action taken. 

8. Consent Calendar Items  

Move to approve consent calendar items as presented. 
Motion by Superintendent Kris Corey, second by Superintendent Brian Dolan 
Final Resolution: Motion Carries 
Yea: Superintendents Pam Conklin, Kris Corey, Brian Dolan, Lisette Estrella-Henderson, Jane Shamieh, 
Charles Young 

9. Public Comment – No public comment provided. 

10. Public Hearing: Annual Budget Plan and Annual Service Plan – Andrew Ownby reported that the 
Community Advisory Committee (CAC) has been provided the 30-day review period for the Annual Budget 
Plan and Annual Service Plan. No questions or concerns were reported by the CAC. The hearing was called 
to order at 10:31 a.m. and adjourned at 10:32 a.m. with no public comment.  

11. SELPA Activity Reports  

11.1. Assistant Superintendent’s Report – Andrew Ownby presented an update of the SELPA’s latest 
developments; highlighting professional development offerings, current legislation related to special 
education, and CDE compliance and monitoring support the SELPA provides its member districts. 

11.2. Dispute Resolution Report – Information item. No questions or concerns reported.  

COS 8/26/2021 
Item #3.1



Page 2 of 2 
 

11.3. Nonpublic School Monitoring – Information item. No questions or concerns reported.  

12. SELPA Business  

12.1. Approval of Annual Budget Plan and Annual Service Plan  

Move to approve the 2021-2022 Annual Budget Plan and Annual Service Plan as presented.  
Motion by Superintendent Lisette Estrella-Henderson, second by Superintendent Pam Conklin 
Final Resolution: Motion Carries 
Yea: Superintendents Pam Conklin, Kris Corey, Brian Dolan, Lisette Estrella-Henderson, Jane Shamieh, 
Charles Young  

12.2. California Children’s Services (CCS) Medical Therapy Unit (MTU) – Andrew Ownby provided an 
update and reported that the search for another temporary relocation at a commercial site which would 
be more suitable to accommodate CCS’ clients with access to parking and waiting room, was denied by 
the Department of Health Care Services (DHCS), noting that any relocation must be a school site. Andrew 
informed the COS that the review and approval of tenant improvements from the California Housing and 
Community Development (HCD) is still pending. Additionally, Andrew notified the COS that legal counsel 
is drafting a response to HCD to clarify that the Division of the State Architect (DSA) has no jurisdiction 
over the tenant improvements to the B Gale Wilson site.  

12.3. Solano County SELPA Procedural Manual – Andrew Ownby reported the SELPA is nearing its 
completion of updating local plan procedures in collaboration with the Special Education Council (SEC). 
Andrew reviewed procedures recommended for approval and prior local plan policies recommended for 
deletion with the COS. Andrew noted that minor adjustments to the procedures will likely be made to be 
responsive to SELPA member-districts in the future, as needed. 

Move to approve the Solano County SELPA Procedural Manual Sections P, Q, R, S and Y, while 
simultaneously deleting the sections they are replacing, Sections 23N, 24R, 25A, and 25K. Additionally, 
the deletion of Sections 24I, 24J, and 24K (Attachment 1).  
Motion by Superintendent Kris Corey, second by Superintendent Brian Dolan  
Final Resolution: Motion Carries 
Yea: Superintendents Pam Conklin, Kris Corey, Brian Dolan, Lisette Estrella-Henderson, Jane Shamieh, 
Charles Young  

12.4. Direction on June 24, 2021, COS Meeting  

Move to cancel the June 24, 2021 COS meeting. 
Motion by Superintendent Brian Dolan, second by Superintendent Charles Young 
Final Resolution: Motion Carries 
Yea: Superintendents Pam Conklin, Kris Corey, Brian Dolan, Lisette Estrella-Henderson, Jane Shamieh, 
Charles Young  

13. Advance Planning  

• Review meeting schedule for 2021-2022 

• Completion of Solano County SELPA procedural manual  

14. Adjournment – The meeting was adjourned at 11:05 a.m. 

Minutes submitted by Monica Hurtado. Reviewed by Russ Barrington and Andrew Ownby. 

COS 8/26/2021 
Item #3.1



Andrew Ownby, Assistant Superintendent, SELPA, 5100 Business Center Drive, Fairfield, CA  94534 
Phone: (707) 399-4460   –   FAX: (707) 863-4176 

Solano County 
Special Education Local Plan Area 

Item 
# 

Approval/Adoption of Procedural Manual 
Sections: 

Source/Explanation:  Prior Local Plan Policies, 
Recommended for Deletion: 

6.2.1 Section P – Continuum of Services 

Update of existing 
policies 

Restructured for 
clarity 

Section 25 K – Continuum of 
Services 

6.2.2 Section Q – District Base Programs Section 25 K – Continuum of 
Services 

6.2.3 Section R – SCOE Regional Programs Section 23 N – Early Childhood 
Special Education Programs 

Section 24 R – SELPA Referral 
Guidelines 

Section 25 K – Continuum of 
Services 

6.2.4 Section S – District Regionalized Programs 

6.2.5 Section Y – By-Laws of the Community 
Advisory Committee  

Update of existing 
policy 

Section 25 A – Community 
Advisory Committee By-Laws 

Item Deletion of Prior Local Plan Policies: Rationale: 

6.2.6 Section 24 I – Allocation Model The content of this policy is referenced in the approved 
Local Plan Narrative under section F1.    

6.2.7 Section 24 J – Attrition Plan The content of this policy is incompatible with current 
program decisions made by the COS. 

6.2.8 Section 24 K – Program Compliance The content in this policy is obsolete, as it references 
state monitoring procedures which are over a decade old. 

Participants: 

Benicia Unified School District 
Dixon Unified School District 

Fairfield-Suisun Unified School District 
Travis Unified School District 

Vacaville Unified School District 
Solano County Office of Education

Attachment 1
COS 8/26/2021 

Item #3.1

MHurtado
Highlight



         COS /8/26/21 

   Item #3.2 
COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS 

AUGUST 26, 2021 
NON-PUBLIC SCHOOL PLACEMENTS 

 
 
 
BACKGROUND: Student: 12 -year-old Student 
   District of Residence:  DUSD    

Reason for NPS Placement:  Student is returning to DUSD after 
residing in Texas for the past 6 months where student’s triennial and 
annual were held. Student’s autism affects his ability to socialize 
with peers appropriately and self-regulate adequately.  
Current Placement – Texas 

 NPS of Placement: Anova NPS 
 Cost to SELPA: $9,614.00 
ACTION: It is recommended that the COS approve the placement as 

determined by the expanded IEP team. 
 
BACKGROUND: Student: 17 -year-old Student 
   District of Residence:  VUSD    

Reason for NPS Placement:  Interim Placement.  
Current Placement – Spectrum Concord 

 NPS of Placement: Spectrum Concord 
 Cost to SELPA: $13,362.00 
ACTION: It is recommended that the COS approve the placement as 

determined by the expanded IEP team. 
 
BACKGROUND: Student: 16 -year-old Student 
   District of Residence:  FSUSD    

Reason for NPS Placement:  student moved to FSUSD Attendance 
Area  
Current Placement – Placer Learning Center 

 NPS of Placement: Sierra Solano 
 Cost to SELPA: $73,571.64 
ACTION: It is recommended that the COS approve the placement as 

determined by the expanded IEP team. 
 
BACKGROUND: Student: 9 -year-old Student 
   District of Residence:  TUSD    

Reason for NPS Placement:  Inability to maintain satisfactory 
interpersonal relationships, inappropriate behavior, inattention, and 
hyperactivity impulsivity 
Current Placement – Travis Elementary 

 NPS of Placement: Point Quest Depoe Park 
 Cost to SELPA: $3,430.00 
ACTION: It is recommended that the COS approve the placement as 

determined by the expanded IEP team. 
 
 
 
 
 



         COS /8/26/21 

   Item #3.2 
BACKGROUND: Student: 15 -year-old Student 
   District of Residence:  FSUSD    

Reason for NPS Placement:  Student’s behavior at school, with their 
delays in cognitive development and language, require a highly 
structured small school environment and small group instruction at 
their level with behaviorist support.  Student needs specialized 
support in all academic areas, Speech and Language Pathology, 
and Occupational Therapy, with a comprehensive behavior plan and 
positive behavior reinforcement. 
Current Placement – Spectrum Solano 

 NPS of Placement: Spectrum Solano 
 Cost to SELPA: $62,684.50 
ACTION: It is recommended that the COS approve the placement as 

determined by the expanded IEP team. 
 
BACKGROUND: Student: 7 -year-old Student 
   District of Residence:  DUSD    

Reason for NPS Placement:   Student has emotional and self-
regulation issues that disrupt them in the learning environment 
Current Placement – Anderson Elem. 

 NPS of Placement: Sierra Solano 
 Cost to SELPA: $80,051.64 
ACTION: It is recommended that the COS approve the placement as 

determined by the expanded IEP team 
 
BACKGROUND: Student: 16 -year-old Student 
   District of Residence:  DUSD    

Reason for NPS Placement:   Student is struggling emotionally. 
Changes in medication to try to address hallucinations has caused 
difficulty. Severe Anxiety and sleeplessness issues 
Current Placement – Dixon High 

 NPS of Placement: Sierra Solano 
 Cost to SELPA: $80,051.64 
ACTION: It is recommended that the COS approve the placement as 

determined by the expanded IEP team 
 
BACKGROUND: Student: 17 -year-old Student 
   District of Residence:  VUSD    

Reason for NPS Placement:   Student has developmental, 
communication and motor skills which are significantly below those 
of his peers. Student’s pre-reading and math readiness skills impact 
their ability to successfully participate in the general education 
setting. 
Current Placement – Sierra Solano 

 NPS of Placement: Spectrum Solano 
 Cost to SELPA: $60,721.30 
ACTION: It is recommended that the COS approve the placement as 

determined by the expanded IEP team 
 
 
 
 



         COS /8/26/21 

   Item #3.2 
BACKGROUND: Student: 12 -year-old Student 
   District of Residence:  VUSD    

Reason for NPS Placement:   Student’s behavior severely impacts 
his progress in the general education setting 
Current Placement – Orchard Elem.  

 NPS of Placement: Point Quest 
 Cost to SELPA: $49,000.00 
ACTION: It is recommended that the COS approve the placement as 

determined by the expanded IEP team 
 
BACKGROUND: Student: 12   -year-old Student 
   District of Residence:  FSUSD    

Reason for NPS Placement:   Student was attending NPS Spectrum 
Delta. Student is moving closer to home by attending Spectrum 
Solano 
Current Placement – Spectrum DELTA 

 NPS of Placement: Spectrum Solano 
 Cost to SELPA: $61,131.50 
ACTION: It is recommended that the COS approve the placement as 

determined by the expanded IEP team 
 
 



SELPA Financial Statement 

July 2021 

FISCAL 16A REVENUE BY RESOURCE SUMMARY  ................................................................................................ 1 

FISCAL 02A REVENUE BY RESOURCE DETAIL  ...................................................................................................... 2 

FISCAL 16A EXPENSE BY RESOURCE SUMMARY  ................................................................................................. 5 

FISCAL 02A EXPENSE BY RESOURCE DETAIL  ....................................................................................................... 6 

FISCAL 16A REVENUE BY OBJECT SUMMARY ..................................................................................................... 12 

FISCAL 02A REVENUE BY OBJECT DETAIL ........................................................................................................... 13 

FISCAL 16A EXPENSE BY OBJECT SUMMARY  ...................................................................................................... 19 

FISCAL 02A EXPENSE BY OBJECT DETAIL  ............................................................................................................ 20 

COS 8/26/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 1 of 26



Account Component Summary-Balance Fiscal16a

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through July

Revenue
Account 

Balance

Adopted

Budget

Revised

Budget
DescriptionResource

3310 8,149,788.00 8,149,788.00 8,149,788.00 SP ED IDEA PART B SEC 611

3315 348,357.00 348,357.00 348,357.00 SP ED IDEA PRESCH PT B SEC 619

3327 532,113.00 532,113.00 532,113.00 SP ED IDEA MHS PT B SEC 611

3345 2,777.00 2,777.00 2,777.00 SP ED IDEA PRESCHOOL STAFF DEV

3385 SP ED IDEA ERLY INTRV GT PT C

3395 14,601.00 14,601.00 14,601.00 SP ED ADR PT B SEC 611

6502 7,524,514.00 7,524,514.00 1,421,642.50 6,102,871.50 AB602 DIST & CO APPORTMT

6503 35,818.00 35,818.00 35,818.00 AB602 LOW INCIDENCE

6504 6,268,366.00 6,268,366.00 6,268,366.00 AB602 NPA/NPS POOL

6505 1,972,206.00 1,972,206.00 1,972,206.00 AB602 SELPA SERVICES

6507 100,000.00 100,000.00 100,000.00 AB602 SELPA LEGAL POOL

6515 SP ED INFT DISCR FUND

9260 30,450.00 30,450.00 30,450.00 SELPA PERSONNEL DEVEL CONSORT

9313 94,500.00 94,500.00 94,500.00 REGIONALIZED LITIGATION FUND

23,651,847.50 25,073,490.00 25,073,490.00 1,421,642.50 Total for Org 050 and Revenue accounts

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Period = 1, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, SACS? = N, Fund = 04,10, Object = 8, Resource = 

3310,3315,3327,3345,3385,3395,6502,6503,6504,6505,6507,6512,6515,9260,93

Selection

Page 1 of 1

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Aug 

18 2021  1:16PM
050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 8/26/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 2 of 26



Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through July (01)

Description
Adopted
Budget

Revised
Budget

Account
BalanceRevenueAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3310 - IDEA BASIC   

1,017,962.00 1,017,962.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 0000- 8181- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,SP ED-ENTITLEM 1,017,962.00 

1,017,962.00- 1,017,962.00-04- 3310- 0- 5001- 0000- 8990- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,CONTR FR REST 1,017,962.00-

.00 .00 .00 .00 Total for Resource 3310, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3327 - IDEA MENTL HLTH   

Adopted
Budget

Revised
Budget

Account 
BalanceRevenueDescriptionAccount  Number

530,909.00 530,909.00 04- 3327- 0- 5001- 0000- 8182- 182- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,SP ED-DIS 530,909.00 

530,909.00 .00 530,909.00 530,909.00 Total for Resource 3327, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3345 - IDEA P-S STAFF   

2,818.00 2,818.00 04- 3345- 0- 5730- 0000- 8182- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,SP ED-DISC 2,818.00 

2,818.00 .00 2,818.00 2,818.00 Total for Resource 3345, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3385 - IDEA EARLY INT   

47,966.00 47,966.00 04- 3385- 0- 5710- 0000- 8182- 151- 0400 IDEA EARLY INT,SP ED-DISC 47,966.00 

47,966.00- 47,966.00-04- 3385- 0- 5710- 0000- 8990- 151- 0400 IDEA EARLY INT,CONTR FR R 47,966.00-

.00 .00 .00 .00 Total for Resource 3385, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3395 - ADR   

15,865.00 15,865.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 0000- 8182- 164- 0400 ADR,SP ED-DISCRETIO 15,865.00 

15,865.00 .00 15,865.00 15,865.00 Total for Resource 3395, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6502 - AB602 APPRTN   

16,790,128.00 16,790,128.00 785,698.93 04- 6502- 0- 5001- 0000- 8311- 150- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,OTH STATE 16,004,429.07 

16,790,128.00- 16,790,128.00-04- 6502- 0- 5001- 0000- 8992- 150- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,AB602 DISTR 16,790,128.00-

785,698.93-785,698.93 .00 .00 Total for Resource 6502, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6503 - AB602 LOW INC   

124,700.00 124,700.00 04- 6503- 0- 5001- 0000- 8311- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,OTH STATE 124,700.00 

100,000.00- 100,000.00-04- 6503- 0- 5001- 0000- 8990- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,CONTR FR RE 100,000.00-

24,700.00 .00 24,700.00 24,700.00 Total for Resource 6503, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6504 - AB602 NPA/NPS   

5,712,116.00 5,712,116.00 04- 6504- 0- 5001- 0000- 8710- 158- 0400 AB602 NPA/NPS,TUITION 5,712,116.00 

5,712,116.00 .00 5,712,116.00 5,712,116.00 Total for Resource 6504, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Aug 

18 2021  1:18PM 

Page 1 of 3

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 8, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 8/26/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 3 of 26

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328138&p2=50&p3=2619
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328138&p2=50&p3=2620
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328138&p2=50&p3=2634
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328138&p2=50&p3=2643
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328138&p2=50&p3=2638
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328138&p2=50&p3=2639
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328138&p2=50&p3=2631
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328138&p2=50&p3=2616
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328138&p2=50&p3=2618
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328138&p2=50&p3=2621
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328138&p2=50&p3=2622
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328138&p2=50&p3=2626


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through July (01)

Description
Adopted
Budget

Revised
Budget

Account
BalanceRevenueAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6505 - SELPA SVCS   

1,423,696.00 1,423,696.00 04- 6505- 0- 5001- 0000- 8311- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,OTH STATE 1,423,696.00 

1,423,696.00 .00 1,423,696.00 1,423,696.00 Total for Resource 6505, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6506 - CATASTROPHIC   

117,981.00 117,981.00 04- 6506- 0- 5001- 0000- 8311- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,OTH STATE 117,981.00 

117,981.00 .00 117,981.00 117,981.00 Total for Resource 6506, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6507 - LEGAL POOL   

200,000.00 200,000.00 04- 6507- 0- 5001- 0000- 8311- 174- 0400 LEGAL POOL,OTH STATE 200,000.00 

200,000.00 .00 200,000.00 200,000.00 Total for Resource 6507, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6512 - SP ED MENT HLTH   

30,000.00- 30,000.00-04- 6512- 0- 5001- 0000- 8990- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,CONTR FR 30,000.00-

30,000.00-.00 30,000.00-30,000.00-Total for Resource 6512, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6515 - INFANT DISC   

23,123.00 23,123.00 04- 6515- 0- 5710- 0000- 8590- 171- 0400 INFANT DISC,ALL OTHER STA 23,123.00 

23,123.00- 23,123.00-04- 6515- 0- 5710- 0000- 8990- 171- 0400 INFANT DISC,CONTR FR REST 23,123.00-

.00 .00 .00 .00 Total for Resource 6515, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9260 - SELPA PD CONS   

60,000.00 60,000.00 04- 9260- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,ALL OTHER L 60,000.00 

450.00 450.00 04- 9260- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 470- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,ALL OTHER L 450.00 

60,450.00 .00 60,450.00 60,450.00 Total for Resource 9260, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9313 - REG LITIG FD   

94,500.00 94,500.00 04- 9313- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 000- 0400 REG LITIG FD,ALL OTHER LO 94,500.00 

94,500.00 .00 94,500.00 94,500.00 Total for Resource 9313, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

7,367,336.07 785,698.93 8,153,035.00 8,153,035.00 Total for Fund 04-SELPA

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3310 - IDEA BASIC   

8,149,788.00 8,149,788.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 0000- 8287- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS-THROUGH R 8,149,788.00 

8,149,788.00 .00 8,149,788.00 8,149,788.00 Total for Resource 3310, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3315 - IDEA PRESCHOOL   

348,357.00 348,357.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 0000- 8287- 152- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS-THROU 348,357.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Aug 

18 2021  1:18PM 

Page 2 of 3

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 8, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 8/26/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 4 of 26

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328138&p2=50&p3=2628
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328138&p2=50&p3=2629
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328138&p2=50&p3=2632
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328138&p2=50&p3=12898
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328138&p2=50&p3=2640
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328138&p2=50&p3=2641
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328138&p2=50&p3=2610
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328138&p2=50&p3=2612
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328138&p2=50&p3=2608
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328138&p2=50&p3=2646
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328138&p2=50&p3=2648


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through July (01)

Description
Adopted
Budget

Revised
Budget

Account
BalanceRevenueTot a l  f or  Resour ce 3315,  Revenue account s  and Obj ect  

8000
Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3315 - IDEA PRESCHOOL    (continued)

348,357.00 .00 348,357.00 348,357.00 Total for Resource 3315, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3327 - IDEA MENTL HLTH   

532,113.00 532,113.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 0000- 8287- 182- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS-THRO 532,113.00 

532,113.00 .00 532,113.00 532,113.00 Total for Resource 3327, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6502 - AB602 APPRTN   

3,809,513.00 3,809,513.00 408,982.07 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 0000- 8311- 150- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,OTH STATE 3,400,530.93 

3,400,530.93 408,982.07 3,809,513.00 3,809,513.00 Total for Resource 6502, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6512 - SP ED MENT HLTH   

2,770,513.00 2,770,513.00 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 0000- 8587- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 2,770,513.00 

2,770,513.00 .00 2,770,513.00 2,770,513.00 Total for Resource 6512, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

15,201,301.93 408,982.07 15,610,284.00 15,610,284.00 Total for Fund 10-SP ED PASS-THRU

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 9313   

22,568,638.00 1,194,681.00 23,763,319.00 23,763,319.00 Total for Org 050-Solano County Office of Education

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Aug 

18 2021  1:18PM 

Page 3 of 3

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 8, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 8/26/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 5 of 26

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328138&p2=50&p3=25433
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328138&p2=50&p3=2645
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328138&p2=50&p3=12905


Account Component Summary-Balance Fiscal16a

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through July

Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget
Resource

3310 8,149,788.00 8,149,788.00 8,149,788.00 SP ED IDEA PART B SEC 611

3315 348,357.00 348,357.00 348,357.00 SP ED IDEA PRESCH PT B SEC 619

3327 532,113.00 532,113.00 532,113.00 SP ED IDEA MHS PT B SEC 611

3345 2,777.00 2,777.00 2,777.00 SP ED IDEA PRESCHOOL STAFF DEV

3395 14,601.00 14,601.00 14,601.00 SP ED ADR PT B SEC 611

6502 7,524,514.00 7,524,514.00 7,524,514.00 AB602 DIST & CO APPORTMT

6503 115,500.00 115,500.00 115,500.00 AB602 LOW INCIDENCE

6504 6,268,366.00 6,268,366.00 5,864,933.18 1,066.82 402,366.00 AB602 NPA/NPS POOL

6505 1,970,259.00 1,970,259.00 1,290,681.57 122,649.96 556,927.47 AB602 SELPA SERVICES

6506 49,875.00 49,875.00 4,300.00 45,575.00 INITIATIVE/CATASTROPHIC POOL

6507 225,000.00 225,000.00 225,000.00 AB602 SELPA LEGAL POOL

6546 3,537,841.00 3,537,841.00 300,000.00 3,237,841.00 MENTAL HEALTH-RELATED SERVICES

9260 59,351.00 59,351.00 3,667.50 2,100.00 53,583.50 SELPA PERSONNEL DEVEL CONSORT

9280 52,500.00 52,500.00 52,500.00 MAA-MEDI-CAL ADMIN ACTIVITIES

9313 94,500.00 94,500.00 94,500.00 REGIONALIZED LITIGATION FUND

9375 11,004.00 11,004.00 10,480.00 524.00 SELPA MEDI CAL BILL OPTION

21,356,466.97 28,956,346.00 28,956,346.00 7,463,582.25 136,296.78 Total for Org 050 and Expense accounts

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Period = 1, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, SACS? = N, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Page Break? = N, Obj Digits = 1)

Selection

Page 1 of 1

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Aug 

18 2021  1:45PM
050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 8/26/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 6 of 26



Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through July (01)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3345 - IDEA P-S STAFF   

400.00 400.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 4309- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,MEETING SU 400.00 

Total for Object 4000 400.00 .00 .00 400.00 400.00 

2,245.00 2,245.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 5800- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,OTHER OPER 2,245.00 

Total for Object 5000 2,245.00 .00 .00 2,245.00 2,245.00 

132.00 132.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 7210- 7310- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,INDIRECT C 132.00 

Total for Object 7000 132.00 .00 .00 132.00 132.00 

Total for Resource 3345 and Expense accounts 2,777.00 .00 .00 2,777.00 2,777.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3395 - ADR   

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

4,000.00 4,000.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 2200- 4200- 164- 0400 ADR,BOOKS & REF 4,000.00 

Total for Object 4000 4,000.00 .00 .00 4,000.00 4,000.00 

2,000.00 2,000.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 2200- 5200- 164- 0400 ADR,TRAVEL & CONFER 2,000.00 

7,906.00 7,906.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 2200- 5800- 164- 0400 ADR,OTHER OPER 7,906.00 

Total for Object 5000 9,906.00 .00 .00 9,906.00 9,906.00 

695.00 695.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 164- 0400 ADR,INDIRECT COSTS 695.00 

Total for Object 7000 695.00 .00 .00 695.00 695.00 

Total for Resource 3395 and Expense accounts 14,601.00 .00 .00 14,601.00 14,601.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6503 - AB602 LOW INC   

20,000.00 20,000.00 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4200- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,BOOKS & REF 20,000.00 

60,000.00 60,000.00 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4300- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,MATERIALS & 60,000.00 

30,000.00 30,000.00 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4400- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,EQUIPMENT 30,000.00 

Total for Object 4000 110,000.00 .00 .00 110,000.00 110,000.00 

5,500.00 5,500.00 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 7210- 7310- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,INDIRECT CO 5,500.00 

Total for Object 7000 5,500.00 .00 .00 5,500.00 5,500.00 

Total for Resource 6503 and Expense accounts 115,500.00 .00 .00 115,500.00 115,500.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6504 - AB602 NPA/NPS   

6,268,366.00 6,268,366.00 5,864,933.18 1,066.82 04- 6504- 0- 5750- 1180- 5100- 158- 0400 AB602 NPA/NPS,SUBAGREEMEN 402,366.00 

Total for Resource 6504, Expense accounts and Object 5000 402,366.00 1,066.82 5,864,933.18 6,268,366.00 6,268,366.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6505 - SELPA SVCS   

684,378.00 684,378.00 627,351.45 63,090.77 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 1300- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,CERT ADM 6,064.22-

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Aug 

18 2021  1:47PM 

Page 1 of 6

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 8/26/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 7 of 26

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=2651
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=2653
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=2823
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=14748
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=2709
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=2710
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=2811
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=2659
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=2660
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=19939
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=2822
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=2654
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=2713


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through July (01)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6505 - SELPA SVCS    (continued)

7,200.00 7,200.00 6,600.00 600.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 1304- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,CERT ADM CELL

Total for Object 1000 6,064.22-63,690.77 633,951.45 691,578.00 691,578.00 

196,020.00 196,020.00 179,696.22 18,076.22 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 2300- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,CLASS MGMNT 1,752.44-

2,880.00 2,880.00 2,640.00 240.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 2304- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,MGMNT CELL

88,033.00 88,033.00 79,900.59 7,263.69 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 2400- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,CLER TECH OFC 868.72 

Total for Object 2000 883.72-25,579.91 262,236.81 286,933.00 286,933.00 

115,797.00 115,797.00 106,147.80 9,649.80 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3101- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,STRS .60-

65,077.00 65,077.00 59,473.59 5,406.69 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3202- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,PERS 196.72 

16,802.00 16,802.00 15,422.34 1,400.34 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3302- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,FICA/SSI 20.68-

9,996.00 9,996.00 9,182.14 834.74 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3311- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MC-CERT 20.88-

3,930.00 3,930.00 3,606.88 327.50 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3312- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MC-CL 4.38-

27,900.00 27,900.00 26,850.12 2,440.92 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3401- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MEDICAL 1,391.04-

30,464.00 30,464.00 28,790.08 2,617.28 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3402- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MEDICAL 943.36-

6,106.00 6,106.00 5,596.80 508.80 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3411- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DENTAL .40 

3,663.00 3,663.00 3,358.08 305.28 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3412- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DENTAL .36-

1,655.00 1,655.00 1,516.90 137.90 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3421- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,VISION .20 

958.00 958.00 878.57 79.87 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3422- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,VISION .44-

70.00 70.00 66.99 6.09 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3491- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MED ADM 3.08-

108.00 108.00 102.85 9.35 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3492- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MED ADM 4.20-

8,480.00 8,480.00 3,166.24 287.84 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3501- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,SUI 5,025.92 

3,333.00 3,333.00 1,243.84 112.94 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3502- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,SUI 1,976.22 

17,508.00 17,508.00 16,049.22 1,459.02 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3601- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,W/C .24-

7,264.00 7,264.00 6,638.83 603.53 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3602- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,W/C 21.64 

10,222.00 10,222.00 9,509.28 864.48 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3701- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,OPEB 151.76-

4,227.00 4,227.00 3,933.71 357.61 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3702- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,OPEB 64.32-

102.00 102.00 102.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3911- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,EAP

61.00 61.00 61.20 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3912- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,EAP .20-

Total for Object 3000 4,615.56 27,409.98 301,697.46 333,723.00 333,723.00 

1,000.00 1,000.00 750.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MATERIALS 250.00 

7,810.00 7,810.00 1,250.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 169- 0400 SELPA SVCS,MATERIALS & SU 6,560.00 

1,000.00 1,000.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4305- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TECHNOLOG 1,000.00 

600.00 600.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4308- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,COPIER SU 600.00 

2,500.00 2,500.00 1,933.19 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4405- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TECHNOLOG 566.81 

Total for Object 4000 8,976.81 .00 3,933.19 12,910.00 12,910.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Aug 

18 2021  1:47PM 

Page 2 of 6

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 8/26/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 8 of 26

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=2726
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=24688
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=24690
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=24691
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=2714
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=16307
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=16308
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=2717
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=16309
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=2718
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=16310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=2731
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=16311
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=2732
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=16312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=13466
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=16313
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=2719
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=16314
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=2720
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=16315
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=2721
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=16316
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=23006
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=24689
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=2734
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=28786
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=10087
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=2735
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=9902


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through July (01)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6505 - SELPA SVCS    (continued)

30,000.00 30,000.00 10,370.00 1,050.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5200- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TRAVEL & 18,580.00 

10,000.00 10,000.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5202- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MILEAGE 10,000.00 

13,000.00 13,000.00 1,300.00 1,850.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5300- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DUES & ME 9,850.00 

2,700.00 2,700.00 1,501.44 1,198.56 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5400- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,INSURANCE

9,000.00 9,000.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8200- 5501- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,GAS & ELE 9,000.00 

700.00 700.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8200- 5502- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,WATER/SEW 700.00 

1,300.00 1,300.00 1,051.22 94.74 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8200- 5505- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,GARBAGE S 154.04 

2,480.00 2,480.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5600- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,RENTALS, 2,480.00 

38,000.00 26,136.00 1,776.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8700- 5600- 169- 0400 SELPA SVCS,RENTALS, LEASE 10,088.00 

1,980.00 1,980.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5603- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MAINTENAN 1,980.00 

36,000.00 36,000.00 2,250.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,OTHER OPER 33,750.00 

16,000.00 3,500.00 3,190.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 169- 0400 SELPA SVCS,OTHER OPER 310.00 

43,064.00 43,064.00 43,064.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5806- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,SOFTWR SPT

300.00 300.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5808- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,COPIER USAGE 300.00 

1,800.00 1,800.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5901- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TELEPHONE 1,800.00 

2,017.00 2,017.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5903- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DATA LINE 2,017.00 

Total for Object 5000 101,009.04 5,969.30 88,862.66 195,841.00 170,341.00 

400,000.00 374,500.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8500- 6200- 169- 0400 SELPA SVCS,BLDGS & IMPROV 374,500.00 

Total for Object 6000 374,500.00 .00 .00 374,500.00 400,000.00 

73,584.00 73,584.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,INDIRECT 73,584.00 

1,190.00 1,190.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 169- 0400 SELPA SVCS,INDIRECT COSTS 1,190.00 

Total for Object 7000 74,774.00 .00 .00 74,774.00 74,774.00 

Total for Resource 6505 and Expense accounts 556,927.47 122,649.96 1,290,681.57 1,970,259.00 1,970,259.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6506 - CATASTROPHIC   

3,000.00 3,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 4200- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,BOOKS & REF 3,000.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 4,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 4300- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,MATERIALS & 1,000.00 

3,000.00 3,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 4309- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,MEETING SUPP 3,000.00 

Total for Object 4000 7,000.00 .00 4,000.00 11,000.00 11,000.00 

26,500.00 26,500.00 300.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 5800- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,OTHER OPER 26,200.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 5801- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,CONSULT EXP 5,000.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 5809- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,CATERING 5,000.00 

Total for Object 5000 36,200.00 .00 300.00 36,500.00 36,500.00 

2,375.00 2,375.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 7210- 7310- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,INDIRECT COS 2,375.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Aug 

18 2021  1:47PM 

Page 3 of 6

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 8/26/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 9 of 26

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=2736
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=2737
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=2738
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=2739
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=2824
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=2825
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=2826
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=2740
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=28115
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=2741
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=2744
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=27566
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=25399
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=26813
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=2745
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=2746
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=27831
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=2814
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=30089
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=2661
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=2662
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=2663
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=2665
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=11696
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=2666
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=2812


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through July (01)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetTot a l  f or  Obj ect  7000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6506 - CATASTROPHIC    (continued)

Total for Object 7000 2,375.00 .00 .00 2,375.00 2,375.00 

Total for Resource 6506 and Expense accounts 45,575.00 .00 4,300.00 49,875.00 49,875.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6507 - LEGAL POOL   

225,000.00 225,000.00 04- 6507- 0- 5001- 2200- 5115- 174- 0400 LEGAL POOL,ATTY (SUBAGR) 225,000.00 

Total for Resource 6507, Expense accounts and Object 5000 225,000.00 .00 .00 225,000.00 225,000.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6546 - MENTAL HEALTH   

800,000.00 800,000.00 300,000.00 04- 6546- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 182- 0400 MENTAL HEALTH,OTHER OPER 500,000.00 

Total for Resource 6546, Expense accounts and Object 5000 500,000.00 .00 300,000.00 800,000.00 800,000.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9260 - SELPA PD CONS   

1,000.00 1,000.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MATERIALS & 1,000.00 

425.00 425.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 470- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MATERIALS & 425.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 3,667.50 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4309- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MEETING SUP 1,332.50 

Total for Object 4000 2,757.50 .00 3,667.50 6,425.00 6,425.00 

4,500.00 4,500.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5200- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,TRAVEL & CO 4,500.00 

5,000.00 2,100.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5300- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,DUES & MEMB 2,900.00 

43,000.00 38,000.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,OTHER OPER 38,000.00 

2,000.00 2,000.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5801- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,CONSULT EXP 2,000.00 

100.00 100.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5806- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,SOFTWR SPT 100.00 

500.00 500.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5809- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,CATERING 500.00 

Total for Object 5000 48,000.00 2,100.00 .00 50,100.00 50,100.00 

2,805.00 2,805.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,INDIRECT CO 2,805.00 

21.00 21.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 470- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,INDIRECT CO 21.00 

Total for Object 7000 2,826.00 .00 .00 2,826.00 2,826.00 

Total for Resource 9260 and Expense accounts 53,583.50 2,100.00 3,667.50 59,351.00 59,351.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9280 - MAA-MEDI-CL ADM   

50,000.00 50,000.00 04- 9280- 0- 4900- 4900- 5800- 476- 0400 MAA-MEDI-CL ADM,OTHER OPE 50,000.00 

Total for Object 5000 50,000.00 .00 .00 50,000.00 50,000.00 

2,500.00 2,500.00 04- 9280- 0- 4900- 7210- 7310- 476- 0400 MAA-MEDI-CL ADM,INDIRECT 2,500.00 

Total for Object 7000 2,500.00 .00 .00 2,500.00 2,500.00 

Total for Resource 9280 and Expense accounts 52,500.00 .00 .00 52,500.00 52,500.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Aug 

18 2021  1:47PM 

Page 4 of 6

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 8/26/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 10 of 26

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=2711
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=28667
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=2751
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=2763
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=2752
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=2753
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=30929
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=2754
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=9970
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=12221
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=2755
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=2817
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=2820
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=2801
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=2807


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through July (01)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9313 - REG LITIG FD   

90,000.00 90,000.00 04- 9313- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 000- 0400 REG LITIG FD,OTHER OPER 90,000.00 

Total for Object 5000 90,000.00 .00 .00 90,000.00 90,000.00 

4,500.00 4,500.00 04- 9313- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 000- 0400 REG LITIG FD,INDIRECT COS 4,500.00 

Total for Object 7000 4,500.00 .00 .00 4,500.00 4,500.00 

Total for Resource 9313 and Expense accounts 94,500.00 .00 .00 94,500.00 94,500.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9375 - SELPA MEDI-CAL   

10,480.00 10,480.00 10,480.00 04- 9375- 0- 5001- 3140- 5806- 157- 0400 SELPA MEDI-CAL,SOFTWR SPT

Total for Object 5000 .00 10,480.00 .00 10,480.00 10,480.00 

524.00 524.00 04- 9375- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 157- 0400 SELPA MEDI-CAL,INDIRECT C 524.00 

Total for Object 7000 524.00 .00 .00 524.00 524.00 

Total for Resource 9375 and Expense accounts 524.00 10,480.00 .00 11,004.00 11,004.00 

Total for Fund 04-SELPA 2,063,853.97 136,296.78 7,463,582.25 9,663,733.00 9,663,733.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3310 - IDEA BASIC   

802,170.00 802,170.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU DIST 802,170.00 

545,893.00 545,893.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU DIST 545,893.00 

3,672,002.00 3,672,002.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU DIST 3,672,002.00 

950,263.00 950,263.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU DIST 950,263.00 

2,179,460.00 2,179,460.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU DIST 2,179,460.00 

Total for Resource 3310, Expense accounts and Object 7000 8,149,788.00 .00 .00 8,149,788.00 8,149,788.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3315 - IDEA PRESCHOOL   

34,107.00 34,107.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 34,107.00 

22,408.00 22,408.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 22,408.00 

156,005.00 156,005.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 156,005.00 

40,671.00 40,671.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 40,671.00 

95,166.00 95,166.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 95,166.00 

Total for Resource 3315, Expense accounts and Object 7000 348,357.00 .00 .00 348,357.00 348,357.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3327 - IDEA MENTL HLTH   

52,098.00 52,098.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 52,098.00 

34,228.00 34,228.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 34,228.00 

238,297.00 238,297.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 238,297.00 

62,125.00 62,125.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 62,125.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Aug 

18 2021  1:47PM 

Page 5 of 6

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 8/26/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 11 of 26

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=2712
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=2813
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=29524
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=29526
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=2829
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=2831
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=2833
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=2835
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=2837
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=2839
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=2841
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=2843
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=2845
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=2847
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=25435
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=25436
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=25437
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=25438


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through July (01)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3327 - IDEA MENTL HLTH    (continued)

145,365.00 145,365.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 145,365.00 

Total for Resource 3327, Expense accounts and Object 7000 532,113.00 .00 .00 532,113.00 532,113.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6502 - AB602 APPRTN   

736,705.00 736,705.00 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 812- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 736,705.00 

484,018.00 484,018.00 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 813- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 484,018.00 

3,369,699.00 3,369,699.00 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 814- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 3,369,699.00 

878,505.00 878,505.00 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 815- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 878,505.00 

2,055,587.00 2,055,587.00 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 816- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 2,055,587.00 

Total for Resource 6502, Expense accounts and Object 7000 7,524,514.00 .00 .00 7,524,514.00 7,524,514.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6546 - MENTAL HEALTH   

269,481.00 269,481.00 10- 6546- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 MENTAL HEALTH,PASS THRU D 269,481.00 

183,387.00 183,387.00 10- 6546- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 MENTAL HEALTH,PASS THRU D 183,387.00 

1,233,574.00 1,233,574.00 10- 6546- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 MENTAL HEALTH,PASS THRU D 1,233,574.00 

319,231.00 319,231.00 10- 6546- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 MENTAL HEALTH,PASS THRU D 319,231.00 

732,168.00 732,168.00 10- 6546- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 MENTAL HEALTH,PASS THRU D 732,168.00 

Total for Resource 6546, Expense accounts and Object 7000 2,737,841.00 .00 .00 2,737,841.00 2,737,841.00 

Total for Fund 10-SP ED PASS-THRU 19,292,613.00 .00 .00 19,292,613.00 19,292,613.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 9375   

Total for Org 050-Solano County Office of Education 21,356,466.97 136,296.78 7,463,582.25 28,956,346.00 28,956,346.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Aug 

18 2021  1:47PM 

Page 6 of 6

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 8/26/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 12 of 26

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=25439
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=2830
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=2832
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=2834
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=2836
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=2838
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=28640
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=28641
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=28642
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=28643
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328231&p2=50&p3=28644


Account Component Summary-Balance Fiscal16a

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through July

Revenue
Account 

Balance

Adopted

Budget

Revised

Budget
DescriptionObject

8181 1,017,962.00 1,017,962.00 1,017,962.00 SP ED-ENTITLEMENT

8182 65,344.00 65,344.00 65,344.00 SP ED-DISCRETIONARY GRANTS

8287 9,030,258.00 9,030,258.00 9,030,258.00 PASS-THROUGH REVENUES

8311 25,819,387.00 25,819,387.00 1,421,642.50 24,397,744.50 OTH STATE APPORTIONMENTS

8587 2,737,841.00 2,737,841.00 2,737,841.00 PASS-THRU FR STATE SOURCES

8590 223,680.00 223,680.00 223,680.00 ALL OTHER STATE REVENUE

8699 124,950.00 124,950.00 124,950.00 ALL OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

8710 6,268,366.00 6,268,366.00 6,268,366.00 TUITION

8990 1,919,608.00- 1,919,608.00- 1,919,608.00-CONTRIBUTIONS FR RESTRICTED

8992 15,133,363.00- 15,133,363.00- 15,133,363.00-AB602 DISTRIBUTION

26,813,174.50 28,234,817.00 28,234,817.00 1,421,642.50 Total for Org 050 and Revenue accounts

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Period = 1, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, SACS? = N, Fund = 04,10, Object = 8, Page Break? = N, Obj Digits = 0)

Selection

Page 1 of 1

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Aug 

18 2021  1:48PM
050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 8/26/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 13 of 26



Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through July (01)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3345 - IDEA P-S STAFF   

400.00 400.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 4309- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,MEETING SU 400.00 

Total for Object 4000 400.00 .00 .00 400.00 400.00 

2,245.00 2,245.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 5800- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,OTHER OPER 2,245.00 

Total for Object 5000 2,245.00 .00 .00 2,245.00 2,245.00 

132.00 132.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 7210- 7310- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,INDIRECT C 132.00 

Total for Object 7000 132.00 .00 .00 132.00 132.00 

Total for Resource 3345 and Expense accounts 2,777.00 .00 .00 2,777.00 2,777.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3395 - ADR   

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

4,000.00 4,000.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 2200- 4200- 164- 0400 ADR,BOOKS & REF 4,000.00 

Total for Object 4000 4,000.00 .00 .00 4,000.00 4,000.00 

2,000.00 2,000.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 2200- 5200- 164- 0400 ADR,TRAVEL & CONFER 2,000.00 

7,906.00 7,906.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 2200- 5800- 164- 0400 ADR,OTHER OPER 7,906.00 

Total for Object 5000 9,906.00 .00 .00 9,906.00 9,906.00 

695.00 695.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 164- 0400 ADR,INDIRECT COSTS 695.00 

Total for Object 7000 695.00 .00 .00 695.00 695.00 

Total for Resource 3395 and Expense accounts 14,601.00 .00 .00 14,601.00 14,601.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6503 - AB602 LOW INC   

20,000.00 20,000.00 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4200- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,BOOKS & REF 20,000.00 

60,000.00 60,000.00 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4300- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,MATERIALS & 60,000.00 

30,000.00 30,000.00 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4400- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,EQUIPMENT 30,000.00 

Total for Object 4000 110,000.00 .00 .00 110,000.00 110,000.00 

5,500.00 5,500.00 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 7210- 7310- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,INDIRECT CO 5,500.00 

Total for Object 7000 5,500.00 .00 .00 5,500.00 5,500.00 

Total for Resource 6503 and Expense accounts 115,500.00 .00 .00 115,500.00 115,500.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6504 - AB602 NPA/NPS   

6,268,366.00 6,268,366.00 5,864,933.18 1,066.82 04- 6504- 0- 5750- 1180- 5100- 158- 0400 AB602 NPA/NPS,SUBAGREEMEN 402,366.00 

Total for Resource 6504, Expense accounts and Object 5000 402,366.00 1,066.82 5,864,933.18 6,268,366.00 6,268,366.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6505 - SELPA SVCS   

684,378.00 684,378.00 627,351.45 63,090.77 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 1300- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,CERT ADM 6,064.22-

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Aug 

18 2021  1:48PM 

Page 1 of 6

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 8/26/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 14 of 26

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2651
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2653
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2823
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=14748
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2709
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2710
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2811
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2659
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2660
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=19939
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2822
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2654
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2713


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through July (01)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6505 - SELPA SVCS    (continued)

7,200.00 7,200.00 6,600.00 600.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 1304- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,CERT ADM CELL

Total for Object 1000 6,064.22-63,690.77 633,951.45 691,578.00 691,578.00 

196,020.00 196,020.00 179,696.22 18,076.22 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 2300- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,CLASS MGMNT 1,752.44-

2,880.00 2,880.00 2,640.00 240.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 2304- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,MGMNT CELL

88,033.00 88,033.00 79,900.59 7,263.69 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 2400- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,CLER TECH OFC 868.72 

Total for Object 2000 883.72-25,579.91 262,236.81 286,933.00 286,933.00 

115,797.00 115,797.00 106,147.80 9,649.80 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3101- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,STRS .60-

65,077.00 65,077.00 59,473.59 5,406.69 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3202- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,PERS 196.72 

16,802.00 16,802.00 15,422.34 1,400.34 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3302- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,FICA/SSI 20.68-

9,996.00 9,996.00 9,182.14 834.74 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3311- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MC-CERT 20.88-

3,930.00 3,930.00 3,606.88 327.50 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3312- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MC-CL 4.38-

27,900.00 27,900.00 26,850.12 2,440.92 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3401- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MEDICAL 1,391.04-

30,464.00 30,464.00 28,790.08 2,617.28 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3402- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MEDICAL 943.36-

6,106.00 6,106.00 5,596.80 508.80 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3411- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DENTAL .40 

3,663.00 3,663.00 3,358.08 305.28 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3412- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DENTAL .36-

1,655.00 1,655.00 1,516.90 137.90 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3421- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,VISION .20 

958.00 958.00 878.57 79.87 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3422- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,VISION .44-

70.00 70.00 66.99 6.09 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3491- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MED ADM 3.08-

108.00 108.00 102.85 9.35 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3492- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MED ADM 4.20-

8,480.00 8,480.00 3,166.24 287.84 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3501- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,SUI 5,025.92 

3,333.00 3,333.00 1,243.84 112.94 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3502- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,SUI 1,976.22 

17,508.00 17,508.00 16,049.22 1,459.02 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3601- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,W/C .24-

7,264.00 7,264.00 6,638.83 603.53 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3602- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,W/C 21.64 

10,222.00 10,222.00 9,509.28 864.48 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3701- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,OPEB 151.76-

4,227.00 4,227.00 3,933.71 357.61 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3702- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,OPEB 64.32-

102.00 102.00 102.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3911- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,EAP

61.00 61.00 61.20 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3912- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,EAP .20-

Total for Object 3000 4,615.56 27,409.98 301,697.46 333,723.00 333,723.00 

1,000.00 1,000.00 750.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MATERIALS 250.00 

7,810.00 7,810.00 1,250.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 169- 0400 SELPA SVCS,MATERIALS & SU 6,560.00 

1,000.00 1,000.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4305- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TECHNOLOG 1,000.00 

600.00 600.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4308- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,COPIER SU 600.00 

2,500.00 2,500.00 1,933.19 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4405- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TECHNOLOG 566.81 

Total for Object 4000 8,976.81 .00 3,933.19 12,910.00 12,910.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Aug 

18 2021  1:48PM 

Page 2 of 6

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 8/26/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 15 of 26

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2726
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=24688
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=24690
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=24691
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2714
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=16307
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=16308
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2717
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=16309
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2718
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=16310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2731
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=16311
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2732
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=16312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=13466
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=16313
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2719
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=16314
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2720
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=16315
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2721
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=16316
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=23006
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=24689
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2734
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=28786
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=10087
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2735
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=9902


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through July (01)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6505 - SELPA SVCS    (continued)

30,000.00 30,000.00 10,370.00 1,050.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5200- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TRAVEL & 18,580.00 

10,000.00 10,000.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5202- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MILEAGE 10,000.00 

13,000.00 13,000.00 1,300.00 1,850.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5300- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DUES & ME 9,850.00 

2,700.00 2,700.00 1,501.44 1,198.56 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5400- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,INSURANCE

9,000.00 9,000.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8200- 5501- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,GAS & ELE 9,000.00 

700.00 700.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8200- 5502- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,WATER/SEW 700.00 

1,300.00 1,300.00 1,051.22 94.74 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8200- 5505- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,GARBAGE S 154.04 

2,480.00 2,480.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5600- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,RENTALS, 2,480.00 

38,000.00 26,136.00 1,776.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8700- 5600- 169- 0400 SELPA SVCS,RENTALS, LEASE 10,088.00 

1,980.00 1,980.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5603- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MAINTENAN 1,980.00 

36,000.00 36,000.00 2,250.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,OTHER OPER 33,750.00 

16,000.00 3,500.00 3,190.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 169- 0400 SELPA SVCS,OTHER OPER 310.00 

43,064.00 43,064.00 43,064.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5806- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,SOFTWR SPT

300.00 300.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5808- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,COPIER USAGE 300.00 

1,800.00 1,800.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5901- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TELEPHONE 1,800.00 

2,017.00 2,017.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5903- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DATA LINE 2,017.00 

Total for Object 5000 101,009.04 5,969.30 88,862.66 195,841.00 170,341.00 

400,000.00 374,500.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8500- 6200- 169- 0400 SELPA SVCS,BLDGS & IMPROV 374,500.00 

Total for Object 6000 374,500.00 .00 .00 374,500.00 400,000.00 

73,584.00 73,584.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,INDIRECT 73,584.00 

1,190.00 1,190.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 169- 0400 SELPA SVCS,INDIRECT COSTS 1,190.00 

Total for Object 7000 74,774.00 .00 .00 74,774.00 74,774.00 

Total for Resource 6505 and Expense accounts 556,927.47 122,649.96 1,290,681.57 1,970,259.00 1,970,259.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6506 - CATASTROPHIC   

3,000.00 3,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 4200- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,BOOKS & REF 3,000.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 4,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 4300- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,MATERIALS & 1,000.00 

3,000.00 3,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 4309- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,MEETING SUPP 3,000.00 

Total for Object 4000 7,000.00 .00 4,000.00 11,000.00 11,000.00 

26,500.00 26,500.00 300.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 5800- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,OTHER OPER 26,200.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 5801- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,CONSULT EXP 5,000.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 5809- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,CATERING 5,000.00 

Total for Object 5000 36,200.00 .00 300.00 36,500.00 36,500.00 

2,375.00 2,375.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 7210- 7310- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,INDIRECT COS 2,375.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Aug 

18 2021  1:48PM 

Page 3 of 6

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 8/26/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 16 of 26

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2736
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2737
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2738
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2739
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2824
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2825
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2826
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2740
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=28115
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2741
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2744
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=27566
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=25399
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=26813
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2745
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2746
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=27831
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2814
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=30089
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2661
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2662
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2663
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2665
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=11696
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2666
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2812


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through July (01)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetTot a l  f or  Obj ect  7000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6506 - CATASTROPHIC    (continued)

Total for Object 7000 2,375.00 .00 .00 2,375.00 2,375.00 

Total for Resource 6506 and Expense accounts 45,575.00 .00 4,300.00 49,875.00 49,875.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6507 - LEGAL POOL   

225,000.00 225,000.00 04- 6507- 0- 5001- 2200- 5115- 174- 0400 LEGAL POOL,ATTY (SUBAGR) 225,000.00 

Total for Resource 6507, Expense accounts and Object 5000 225,000.00 .00 .00 225,000.00 225,000.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6546 - MENTAL HEALTH   

800,000.00 800,000.00 300,000.00 04- 6546- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 182- 0400 MENTAL HEALTH,OTHER OPER 500,000.00 

Total for Resource 6546, Expense accounts and Object 5000 500,000.00 .00 300,000.00 800,000.00 800,000.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9260 - SELPA PD CONS   

1,000.00 1,000.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MATERIALS & 1,000.00 

425.00 425.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 470- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MATERIALS & 425.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 3,667.50 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4309- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MEETING SUP 1,332.50 

Total for Object 4000 2,757.50 .00 3,667.50 6,425.00 6,425.00 

4,500.00 4,500.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5200- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,TRAVEL & CO 4,500.00 

5,000.00 2,100.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5300- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,DUES & MEMB 2,900.00 

43,000.00 38,000.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,OTHER OPER 38,000.00 

2,000.00 2,000.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5801- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,CONSULT EXP 2,000.00 

100.00 100.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5806- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,SOFTWR SPT 100.00 

500.00 500.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5809- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,CATERING 500.00 

Total for Object 5000 48,000.00 2,100.00 .00 50,100.00 50,100.00 

2,805.00 2,805.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,INDIRECT CO 2,805.00 

21.00 21.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 470- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,INDIRECT CO 21.00 

Total for Object 7000 2,826.00 .00 .00 2,826.00 2,826.00 

Total for Resource 9260 and Expense accounts 53,583.50 2,100.00 3,667.50 59,351.00 59,351.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9280 - MAA-MEDI-CL ADM   

50,000.00 50,000.00 04- 9280- 0- 4900- 4900- 5800- 476- 0400 MAA-MEDI-CL ADM,OTHER OPE 50,000.00 

Total for Object 5000 50,000.00 .00 .00 50,000.00 50,000.00 

2,500.00 2,500.00 04- 9280- 0- 4900- 7210- 7310- 476- 0400 MAA-MEDI-CL ADM,INDIRECT 2,500.00 

Total for Object 7000 2,500.00 .00 .00 2,500.00 2,500.00 

Total for Resource 9280 and Expense accounts 52,500.00 .00 .00 52,500.00 52,500.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Aug 

18 2021  1:48PM 

Page 4 of 6

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 8/26/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 17 of 26

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2711
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=28667
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2751
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2763
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2752
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2753
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=30929
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2754
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=9970
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=12221
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2755
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2817
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2820
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2801
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2807


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through July (01)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9313 - REG LITIG FD   

90,000.00 90,000.00 04- 9313- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 000- 0400 REG LITIG FD,OTHER OPER 90,000.00 

Total for Object 5000 90,000.00 .00 .00 90,000.00 90,000.00 

4,500.00 4,500.00 04- 9313- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 000- 0400 REG LITIG FD,INDIRECT COS 4,500.00 

Total for Object 7000 4,500.00 .00 .00 4,500.00 4,500.00 

Total for Resource 9313 and Expense accounts 94,500.00 .00 .00 94,500.00 94,500.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9375 - SELPA MEDI-CAL   

10,480.00 10,480.00 10,480.00 04- 9375- 0- 5001- 3140- 5806- 157- 0400 SELPA MEDI-CAL,SOFTWR SPT

Total for Object 5000 .00 10,480.00 .00 10,480.00 10,480.00 

524.00 524.00 04- 9375- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 157- 0400 SELPA MEDI-CAL,INDIRECT C 524.00 

Total for Object 7000 524.00 .00 .00 524.00 524.00 

Total for Resource 9375 and Expense accounts 524.00 10,480.00 .00 11,004.00 11,004.00 

Total for Fund 04-SELPA 2,063,853.97 136,296.78 7,463,582.25 9,663,733.00 9,663,733.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3310 - IDEA BASIC   

802,170.00 802,170.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU DIST 802,170.00 

545,893.00 545,893.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU DIST 545,893.00 

3,672,002.00 3,672,002.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU DIST 3,672,002.00 

950,263.00 950,263.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU DIST 950,263.00 

2,179,460.00 2,179,460.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU DIST 2,179,460.00 

Total for Resource 3310, Expense accounts and Object 7000 8,149,788.00 .00 .00 8,149,788.00 8,149,788.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3315 - IDEA PRESCHOOL   

34,107.00 34,107.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 34,107.00 

22,408.00 22,408.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 22,408.00 

156,005.00 156,005.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 156,005.00 

40,671.00 40,671.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 40,671.00 

95,166.00 95,166.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 95,166.00 

Total for Resource 3315, Expense accounts and Object 7000 348,357.00 .00 .00 348,357.00 348,357.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3327 - IDEA MENTL HLTH   

52,098.00 52,098.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 52,098.00 

34,228.00 34,228.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 34,228.00 

238,297.00 238,297.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 238,297.00 

62,125.00 62,125.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 62,125.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Aug 

18 2021  1:48PM 

Page 5 of 6

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 8/26/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 18 of 26

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2712
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2813
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=29524
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=29526
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2829
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2831
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2833
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2835
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2837
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2839
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2841
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2843
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2845
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2847
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=25435
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=25436
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=25437
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=25438


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through July (01)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3327 - IDEA MENTL HLTH    (continued)

145,365.00 145,365.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 145,365.00 

Total for Resource 3327, Expense accounts and Object 7000 532,113.00 .00 .00 532,113.00 532,113.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6502 - AB602 APPRTN   

736,705.00 736,705.00 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 812- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 736,705.00 

484,018.00 484,018.00 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 813- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 484,018.00 

3,369,699.00 3,369,699.00 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 814- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 3,369,699.00 

878,505.00 878,505.00 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 815- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 878,505.00 

2,055,587.00 2,055,587.00 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 816- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 2,055,587.00 

Total for Resource 6502, Expense accounts and Object 7000 7,524,514.00 .00 .00 7,524,514.00 7,524,514.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6546 - MENTAL HEALTH   

269,481.00 269,481.00 10- 6546- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 MENTAL HEALTH,PASS THRU D 269,481.00 

183,387.00 183,387.00 10- 6546- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 MENTAL HEALTH,PASS THRU D 183,387.00 

1,233,574.00 1,233,574.00 10- 6546- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 MENTAL HEALTH,PASS THRU D 1,233,574.00 

319,231.00 319,231.00 10- 6546- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 MENTAL HEALTH,PASS THRU D 319,231.00 

732,168.00 732,168.00 10- 6546- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 MENTAL HEALTH,PASS THRU D 732,168.00 

Total for Resource 6546, Expense accounts and Object 7000 2,737,841.00 .00 .00 2,737,841.00 2,737,841.00 

Total for Fund 10-SP ED PASS-THRU 19,292,613.00 .00 .00 19,292,613.00 19,292,613.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 9375   

Total for Org 050-Solano County Office of Education 21,356,466.97 136,296.78 7,463,582.25 28,956,346.00 28,956,346.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Aug 

18 2021  1:48PM 

Page 6 of 6

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 8/26/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 19 of 26

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=25439
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2830
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2832
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2834
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2836
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2838
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=28640
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=28641
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=28642
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=28643
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=28644


Account Component Summary-Balance Fiscal16a

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through July

Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget
Object

1000 691,578.00 691,578.00 633,951.45 63,690.77 6,064.22-CERTIFICATED SALARIES

2000 286,933.00 286,933.00 262,236.81 25,579.91 883.72-CLASSIFIED SALARIES

3000 333,723.00 333,723.00 301,697.46 27,409.98 4,615.56 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

4000 144,735.00 144,735.00 11,600.69 133,134.31 BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

5000 7,712,938.00 7,738,438.00 6,254,095.84 19,616.12 1,464,726.04 SERVICES & OPERATING

6000 400,000.00 374,500.00 374,500.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY

7000 19,386,439.00 19,386,439.00 19,386,439.00 OTHER OUTGO

21,356,466.97 28,956,346.00 28,956,346.00 7,463,582.25 136,296.78 Total for Org 050 and Expense accounts

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Period = 1, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, SACS? = N, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Page Break? = N, Obj Digits = 1)

Selection

Page 1 of 1

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Aug 

18 2021  1:51PM
050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 8/26/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 20 of 26



Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through July (01)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3345 - IDEA P-S STAFF   

400.00 400.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 4309- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,MEETING SU 400.00 

Total for Object 4000 400.00 .00 .00 400.00 400.00 

2,245.00 2,245.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 5800- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,OTHER OPER 2,245.00 

Total for Object 5000 2,245.00 .00 .00 2,245.00 2,245.00 

132.00 132.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 7210- 7310- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,INDIRECT C 132.00 

Total for Object 7000 132.00 .00 .00 132.00 132.00 

Total for Resource 3345 and Expense accounts 2,777.00 .00 .00 2,777.00 2,777.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3395 - ADR   

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

4,000.00 4,000.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 2200- 4200- 164- 0400 ADR,BOOKS & REF 4,000.00 

Total for Object 4000 4,000.00 .00 .00 4,000.00 4,000.00 

2,000.00 2,000.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 2200- 5200- 164- 0400 ADR,TRAVEL & CONFER 2,000.00 

7,906.00 7,906.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 2200- 5800- 164- 0400 ADR,OTHER OPER 7,906.00 

Total for Object 5000 9,906.00 .00 .00 9,906.00 9,906.00 

695.00 695.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 164- 0400 ADR,INDIRECT COSTS 695.00 

Total for Object 7000 695.00 .00 .00 695.00 695.00 

Total for Resource 3395 and Expense accounts 14,601.00 .00 .00 14,601.00 14,601.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6503 - AB602 LOW INC   

20,000.00 20,000.00 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4200- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,BOOKS & REF 20,000.00 

60,000.00 60,000.00 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4300- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,MATERIALS & 60,000.00 

30,000.00 30,000.00 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4400- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,EQUIPMENT 30,000.00 

Total for Object 4000 110,000.00 .00 .00 110,000.00 110,000.00 

5,500.00 5,500.00 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 7210- 7310- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,INDIRECT CO 5,500.00 

Total for Object 7000 5,500.00 .00 .00 5,500.00 5,500.00 

Total for Resource 6503 and Expense accounts 115,500.00 .00 .00 115,500.00 115,500.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6504 - AB602 NPA/NPS   

6,268,366.00 6,268,366.00 5,864,933.18 1,066.82 04- 6504- 0- 5750- 1180- 5100- 158- 0400 AB602 NPA/NPS,SUBAGREEMEN 402,366.00 

Total for Resource 6504, Expense accounts and Object 5000 402,366.00 1,066.82 5,864,933.18 6,268,366.00 6,268,366.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6505 - SELPA SVCS   

684,378.00 684,378.00 627,351.45 63,090.77 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 1300- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,CERT ADM 6,064.22-

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Aug 

18 2021  1:48PM 

Page 1 of 6

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 8/26/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 21 of 26

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2651
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2653
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2823
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=14748
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2709
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2710
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2811
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2659
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2660
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=19939
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2822
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2654
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2713


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through July (01)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6505 - SELPA SVCS    (continued)

7,200.00 7,200.00 6,600.00 600.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 1304- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,CERT ADM CELL

Total for Object 1000 6,064.22-63,690.77 633,951.45 691,578.00 691,578.00 

196,020.00 196,020.00 179,696.22 18,076.22 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 2300- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,CLASS MGMNT 1,752.44-

2,880.00 2,880.00 2,640.00 240.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 2304- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,MGMNT CELL

88,033.00 88,033.00 79,900.59 7,263.69 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 2400- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,CLER TECH OFC 868.72 

Total for Object 2000 883.72-25,579.91 262,236.81 286,933.00 286,933.00 

115,797.00 115,797.00 106,147.80 9,649.80 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3101- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,STRS .60-

65,077.00 65,077.00 59,473.59 5,406.69 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3202- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,PERS 196.72 

16,802.00 16,802.00 15,422.34 1,400.34 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3302- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,FICA/SSI 20.68-

9,996.00 9,996.00 9,182.14 834.74 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3311- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MC-CERT 20.88-

3,930.00 3,930.00 3,606.88 327.50 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3312- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MC-CL 4.38-

27,900.00 27,900.00 26,850.12 2,440.92 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3401- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MEDICAL 1,391.04-

30,464.00 30,464.00 28,790.08 2,617.28 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3402- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MEDICAL 943.36-

6,106.00 6,106.00 5,596.80 508.80 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3411- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DENTAL .40 

3,663.00 3,663.00 3,358.08 305.28 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3412- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DENTAL .36-

1,655.00 1,655.00 1,516.90 137.90 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3421- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,VISION .20 

958.00 958.00 878.57 79.87 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3422- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,VISION .44-

70.00 70.00 66.99 6.09 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3491- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MED ADM 3.08-

108.00 108.00 102.85 9.35 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3492- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MED ADM 4.20-

8,480.00 8,480.00 3,166.24 287.84 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3501- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,SUI 5,025.92 

3,333.00 3,333.00 1,243.84 112.94 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3502- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,SUI 1,976.22 

17,508.00 17,508.00 16,049.22 1,459.02 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3601- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,W/C .24-

7,264.00 7,264.00 6,638.83 603.53 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3602- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,W/C 21.64 

10,222.00 10,222.00 9,509.28 864.48 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3701- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,OPEB 151.76-

4,227.00 4,227.00 3,933.71 357.61 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3702- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,OPEB 64.32-

102.00 102.00 102.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3911- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,EAP

61.00 61.00 61.20 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3912- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,EAP .20-

Total for Object 3000 4,615.56 27,409.98 301,697.46 333,723.00 333,723.00 

1,000.00 1,000.00 750.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MATERIALS 250.00 

7,810.00 7,810.00 1,250.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 169- 0400 SELPA SVCS,MATERIALS & SU 6,560.00 

1,000.00 1,000.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4305- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TECHNOLOG 1,000.00 

600.00 600.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4308- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,COPIER SU 600.00 

2,500.00 2,500.00 1,933.19 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4405- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TECHNOLOG 566.81 

Total for Object 4000 8,976.81 .00 3,933.19 12,910.00 12,910.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Aug 

18 2021  1:48PM 

Page 2 of 6

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 8/26/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 22 of 26

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2726
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=24688
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=24690
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=24691
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2714
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=16307
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=16308
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2717
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=16309
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2718
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=16310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2731
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=16311
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2732
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=16312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=13466
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=16313
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2719
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=16314
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2720
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=16315
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2721
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=16316
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=23006
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=24689
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2734
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=28786
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=10087
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2735
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=9902


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through July (01)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6505 - SELPA SVCS    (continued)

30,000.00 30,000.00 10,370.00 1,050.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5200- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TRAVEL & 18,580.00 

10,000.00 10,000.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5202- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MILEAGE 10,000.00 

13,000.00 13,000.00 1,300.00 1,850.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5300- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DUES & ME 9,850.00 

2,700.00 2,700.00 1,501.44 1,198.56 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5400- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,INSURANCE

9,000.00 9,000.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8200- 5501- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,GAS & ELE 9,000.00 

700.00 700.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8200- 5502- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,WATER/SEW 700.00 

1,300.00 1,300.00 1,051.22 94.74 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8200- 5505- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,GARBAGE S 154.04 

2,480.00 2,480.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5600- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,RENTALS, 2,480.00 

38,000.00 26,136.00 1,776.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8700- 5600- 169- 0400 SELPA SVCS,RENTALS, LEASE 10,088.00 

1,980.00 1,980.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5603- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MAINTENAN 1,980.00 

36,000.00 36,000.00 2,250.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,OTHER OPER 33,750.00 

16,000.00 3,500.00 3,190.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 169- 0400 SELPA SVCS,OTHER OPER 310.00 

43,064.00 43,064.00 43,064.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5806- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,SOFTWR SPT

300.00 300.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5808- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,COPIER USAGE 300.00 

1,800.00 1,800.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5901- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TELEPHONE 1,800.00 

2,017.00 2,017.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5903- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DATA LINE 2,017.00 

Total for Object 5000 101,009.04 5,969.30 88,862.66 195,841.00 170,341.00 

400,000.00 374,500.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8500- 6200- 169- 0400 SELPA SVCS,BLDGS & IMPROV 374,500.00 

Total for Object 6000 374,500.00 .00 .00 374,500.00 400,000.00 

73,584.00 73,584.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,INDIRECT 73,584.00 

1,190.00 1,190.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 169- 0400 SELPA SVCS,INDIRECT COSTS 1,190.00 

Total for Object 7000 74,774.00 .00 .00 74,774.00 74,774.00 

Total for Resource 6505 and Expense accounts 556,927.47 122,649.96 1,290,681.57 1,970,259.00 1,970,259.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6506 - CATASTROPHIC   

3,000.00 3,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 4200- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,BOOKS & REF 3,000.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 4,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 4300- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,MATERIALS & 1,000.00 

3,000.00 3,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 4309- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,MEETING SUPP 3,000.00 

Total for Object 4000 7,000.00 .00 4,000.00 11,000.00 11,000.00 

26,500.00 26,500.00 300.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 5800- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,OTHER OPER 26,200.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 5801- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,CONSULT EXP 5,000.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 5809- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,CATERING 5,000.00 

Total for Object 5000 36,200.00 .00 300.00 36,500.00 36,500.00 

2,375.00 2,375.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 7210- 7310- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,INDIRECT COS 2,375.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Aug 

18 2021  1:48PM 

Page 3 of 6

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 8/26/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 23 of 26

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2736
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2737
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2738
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2739
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2824
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2825
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2826
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2740
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=28115
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2741
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2744
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=27566
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=25399
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=26813
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2745
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2746
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=27831
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2814
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=30089
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2661
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2662
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2663
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2665
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=11696
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2666
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2812


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through July (01)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetTot a l  f or  Obj ect  7000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6506 - CATASTROPHIC    (continued)

Total for Object 7000 2,375.00 .00 .00 2,375.00 2,375.00 

Total for Resource 6506 and Expense accounts 45,575.00 .00 4,300.00 49,875.00 49,875.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6507 - LEGAL POOL   

225,000.00 225,000.00 04- 6507- 0- 5001- 2200- 5115- 174- 0400 LEGAL POOL,ATTY (SUBAGR) 225,000.00 

Total for Resource 6507, Expense accounts and Object 5000 225,000.00 .00 .00 225,000.00 225,000.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6546 - MENTAL HEALTH   

800,000.00 800,000.00 300,000.00 04- 6546- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 182- 0400 MENTAL HEALTH,OTHER OPER 500,000.00 

Total for Resource 6546, Expense accounts and Object 5000 500,000.00 .00 300,000.00 800,000.00 800,000.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9260 - SELPA PD CONS   

1,000.00 1,000.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MATERIALS & 1,000.00 

425.00 425.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 470- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MATERIALS & 425.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 3,667.50 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4309- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MEETING SUP 1,332.50 

Total for Object 4000 2,757.50 .00 3,667.50 6,425.00 6,425.00 

4,500.00 4,500.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5200- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,TRAVEL & CO 4,500.00 

5,000.00 2,100.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5300- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,DUES & MEMB 2,900.00 

43,000.00 38,000.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,OTHER OPER 38,000.00 

2,000.00 2,000.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5801- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,CONSULT EXP 2,000.00 

100.00 100.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5806- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,SOFTWR SPT 100.00 

500.00 500.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5809- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,CATERING 500.00 

Total for Object 5000 48,000.00 2,100.00 .00 50,100.00 50,100.00 

2,805.00 2,805.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,INDIRECT CO 2,805.00 

21.00 21.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 470- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,INDIRECT CO 21.00 

Total for Object 7000 2,826.00 .00 .00 2,826.00 2,826.00 

Total for Resource 9260 and Expense accounts 53,583.50 2,100.00 3,667.50 59,351.00 59,351.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9280 - MAA-MEDI-CL ADM   

50,000.00 50,000.00 04- 9280- 0- 4900- 4900- 5800- 476- 0400 MAA-MEDI-CL ADM,OTHER OPE 50,000.00 

Total for Object 5000 50,000.00 .00 .00 50,000.00 50,000.00 

2,500.00 2,500.00 04- 9280- 0- 4900- 7210- 7310- 476- 0400 MAA-MEDI-CL ADM,INDIRECT 2,500.00 

Total for Object 7000 2,500.00 .00 .00 2,500.00 2,500.00 

Total for Resource 9280 and Expense accounts 52,500.00 .00 .00 52,500.00 52,500.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Aug 

18 2021  1:48PM 

Page 4 of 6

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 8/26/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 24 of 26

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2711
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=28667
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2751
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2763
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2752
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2753
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=30929
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2754
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=9970
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=12221
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2755
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2817
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2820
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2801
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2807


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through July (01)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9313 - REG LITIG FD   

90,000.00 90,000.00 04- 9313- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 000- 0400 REG LITIG FD,OTHER OPER 90,000.00 

Total for Object 5000 90,000.00 .00 .00 90,000.00 90,000.00 

4,500.00 4,500.00 04- 9313- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 000- 0400 REG LITIG FD,INDIRECT COS 4,500.00 

Total for Object 7000 4,500.00 .00 .00 4,500.00 4,500.00 

Total for Resource 9313 and Expense accounts 94,500.00 .00 .00 94,500.00 94,500.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9375 - SELPA MEDI-CAL   

10,480.00 10,480.00 10,480.00 04- 9375- 0- 5001- 3140- 5806- 157- 0400 SELPA MEDI-CAL,SOFTWR SPT

Total for Object 5000 .00 10,480.00 .00 10,480.00 10,480.00 

524.00 524.00 04- 9375- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 157- 0400 SELPA MEDI-CAL,INDIRECT C 524.00 

Total for Object 7000 524.00 .00 .00 524.00 524.00 

Total for Resource 9375 and Expense accounts 524.00 10,480.00 .00 11,004.00 11,004.00 

Total for Fund 04-SELPA 2,063,853.97 136,296.78 7,463,582.25 9,663,733.00 9,663,733.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3310 - IDEA BASIC   

802,170.00 802,170.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU DIST 802,170.00 

545,893.00 545,893.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU DIST 545,893.00 

3,672,002.00 3,672,002.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU DIST 3,672,002.00 

950,263.00 950,263.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU DIST 950,263.00 

2,179,460.00 2,179,460.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU DIST 2,179,460.00 

Total for Resource 3310, Expense accounts and Object 7000 8,149,788.00 .00 .00 8,149,788.00 8,149,788.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3315 - IDEA PRESCHOOL   

34,107.00 34,107.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 34,107.00 

22,408.00 22,408.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 22,408.00 

156,005.00 156,005.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 156,005.00 

40,671.00 40,671.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 40,671.00 

95,166.00 95,166.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 95,166.00 

Total for Resource 3315, Expense accounts and Object 7000 348,357.00 .00 .00 348,357.00 348,357.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3327 - IDEA MENTL HLTH   

52,098.00 52,098.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 52,098.00 

34,228.00 34,228.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 34,228.00 

238,297.00 238,297.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 238,297.00 

62,125.00 62,125.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 62,125.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Aug 

18 2021  1:48PM 

Page 5 of 6

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 8/26/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 25 of 26

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2712
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2813
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=29524
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=29526
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2829
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2831
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2833
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2835
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2837
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2839
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2841
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2843
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2845
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2847
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=25435
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=25436
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=25437
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=25438


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through July (01)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3327 - IDEA MENTL HLTH    (continued)

145,365.00 145,365.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 145,365.00 

Total for Resource 3327, Expense accounts and Object 7000 532,113.00 .00 .00 532,113.00 532,113.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6502 - AB602 APPRTN   

736,705.00 736,705.00 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 812- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 736,705.00 

484,018.00 484,018.00 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 813- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 484,018.00 

3,369,699.00 3,369,699.00 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 814- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 3,369,699.00 

878,505.00 878,505.00 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 815- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 878,505.00 

2,055,587.00 2,055,587.00 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 816- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 2,055,587.00 

Total for Resource 6502, Expense accounts and Object 7000 7,524,514.00 .00 .00 7,524,514.00 7,524,514.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6546 - MENTAL HEALTH   

269,481.00 269,481.00 10- 6546- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 MENTAL HEALTH,PASS THRU D 269,481.00 

183,387.00 183,387.00 10- 6546- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 MENTAL HEALTH,PASS THRU D 183,387.00 

1,233,574.00 1,233,574.00 10- 6546- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 MENTAL HEALTH,PASS THRU D 1,233,574.00 

319,231.00 319,231.00 10- 6546- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 MENTAL HEALTH,PASS THRU D 319,231.00 

732,168.00 732,168.00 10- 6546- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 MENTAL HEALTH,PASS THRU D 732,168.00 

Total for Resource 6546, Expense accounts and Object 7000 2,737,841.00 .00 .00 2,737,841.00 2,737,841.00 

Total for Fund 10-SP ED PASS-THRU 19,292,613.00 .00 .00 19,292,613.00 19,292,613.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 9375   

Total for Org 050-Solano County Office of Education 21,356,466.97 136,296.78 7,463,582.25 28,956,346.00 28,956,346.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Aug 

18 2021  1:48PM 

Page 6 of 6

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 8/26/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 26 of 26

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=25439
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2830
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2832
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2834
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2836
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=2838
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=28640
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=28641
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=28642
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=28643
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2328240&p2=50&p3=28644


Council of Superintendents 

Solano County SELPA 
 

 

 

Subject: SELPA Activity Reports 

 

Meeting Date: August 26, 2021 

 

Agenda Item:  5.1. Assistant Superintendent’s Report 

 

Type: Information 

 

Introduction: 
 

• The Assistant Superintendent will provide a brief update 
on the Solano County SELPA’s activities.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Notes: 

 



Council of Superintendents 

Solano County SELPA 
 

 

Subject: SELPA Activity Reports 

 

Meeting Date: August 26, 2021 

 

Agenda Item:  5.2. Dispute Resolution Report 

 

Type: Information 

 

Pursuant to Ed Code, state level compliance complaints and due process 
complaints are reported to the COS regularly. Current dispute resolution 
activity is as follows: 
 

California Department of Education (CDE) 
Compliance Complaints: 

• 1 new – VUSD (1) 

• 0 ongoing  

• 0 closed  
 

Due Process Updates: 

• 2 new – TUSD (1), VUSD (1)  

• 0 ongoing  

• 1 closed – TUSD (1) 
  

Office for Civil Rights (OCR) Complaints: 

• 0 new  

• 0 ongoing  

• 0 closed  
 

Alternative Dispute Resolution 

• Independent Child Advocate Cases 
Active Monitoring 
BUSD: 0  BUSD: 0  
DUSD: 0 DUSD: 0 
FSUSD: 3 FSUSD: 0 
TUSD: 1 TUSD: 1 
VUSD: 3 VUSD: 0 
SCOE: 0 SCOE: 0 

 
 
 

Notes: 

 



Council of Superintendents 

Solano County SELPA 
 

 

Subject: SELPA Activity Reports 

 

Meeting Date: August 26, 2021 

 

Agenda Item:  5.3. Nonpublic School Monitoring 

 

Type: Information 

 

Introduction: 
 

• Andrew Ownby will present an update on the monitoring 
of the nonpublic schools utilized by the Solano County 
SELPA.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Notes: 
 
See attached monitoring 
log. 

 



2021-22 NPS Log (for SEC and COS) July/Aug.

8/19/2021 11:22:35

NPS Name Date of Visit Drop In?

Solano SELPA 
Students 
Enrolled day 
of visit

Solano SELPA 
Students 
Absent day of 
visit

Related 
Services 
Positions Fully 
Staffed?

Related 
Services Logs 
Received? Comments:

ABC Richmond 7/19/21 Yes 1 0 To be emailed 
with billing

Student was in OT space and 
transitioned to class circle time. 
Student was participating in class 
activity. It was reported that student 
was still participating  in a hybrid 
model. A follow-up email was sent to 
director reminding them that hybrid 
needed to end as of July 1.  

ANOVA Concord 7/21/21 Yes 5 2 Yes requested Observed 2 ESY classrooms. Spoke 
with Maya Ewing, Behavior Analyst 
Director for ESY.  Noted a concern 
that one student sleeping. This is 
believed to be medication related. 
District was contacted regarding this 
concern. One student was reported to 
be doing very well accessing all classes 
and engaging with staff and peers 
blossoming socially and emotionally.  
All Solano SELPA students accessing 
service in-person. High school student 
working on all academic subjects and 
earning official credits. August 11 start 
date for ESY.

Spectrum Concord School year begins on 8/12/2021. Visit 
scheduled for 8/18/21

Cypress Petaluma 7/19/21 Yes 3 1 Yes To be emailed 
with billing

1 student was quarantined due to an 
exposure in their classroom. They 
were participating  via distance 
learning. The other students were on 
a field trip. It was reported by the staff 
that the students were adjusting well 
to returning full time. One student is 
transition to the older class group and 
has been doing better in that class. 

Land Park Academy 
Sacramento

8/18/21 Yes 5 0 Yes Yes Was able to observe all 5 students. 
They are starting to get back to a set 
schedule/structure. 4 students were 
engaged doing Centers. 2 students 
were doing their centers 
independently, and 2 students were 
working with a staff member. The 5th 
student was having lunch and 
enjoying a sensory toy. 

Oak Hill Scheduled to observe upon return to 
school on 8/24/21

Point Quest Sacramento 8/18/21 Yes 14 6 Yes Yes Was able to observe 8 students. They 
were all engaged in their different 
class lessons. Was able to discuss 
progress of absent students with site 
admin. Most students are doing well 
with the recent return to full-time in 
person learning. They have had to 
initiate a quarantine for 1 classroom 
due to Covid Exposure, but no Solano 
students were impacted or exposed. 

Sierra Sacramento-Lower 8/18/21 Yes 2 N/A N/A N/A Attempted a visit, but students had 
left on a half day excusal. Will visit 
again by the end of August.

COS 8/26/2021 
Item #5.3



2021-22 NPS Log (for SEC and COS) July/Aug.

8/19/2021 11:22:35

NPS Name Date of Visit Drop In?

Solano SELPA 
Students 
Enrolled day 
of visit

Solano SELPA 
Students 
Absent day of 
visit

Related 
Services 
Positions Fully 
Staffed?

Related 
Services Logs 
Received? Comments:

Sierra Sacramento-Upper 8/18/21 Yes 4 N/A N/A N/A Attempted a visit, but students had 
left on a half day excusal. Will visit 
again by the end of August.

Sierra Elmira 29 Scheduled to observe after their start 
date of 8/23/21

Spectrum Solano 7/22/21 yes 31 NA Yes requested Observed 2 classrooms. New teacher 
in room 4, Mr. Russell Beaty 
credential reviewed. This class had 9 
students grades 2 – 5 and there were 
4 adults present (1 teacher 3 support.) 
Students were learning how to be safe 
during transition around campus then 
transitioned PE in the multi-use room. 
CDE posted was expired. Notified the 
site that this needed to be updated. 
Followed up with SELPA office to 
confirm, CDE certificate is current.

Spectrum - Delta 7/21/21 yes 2 1 yes requested One student form SELPA present was 
sleeping in class. Staff has 
communicated with family and 
reports that the student had recent 
surgery 1 week ago and this may be 
medication related. District contacted 
regarding this concern. Services logs 
will be sent and reviewed at the 
conclusion of ESY.

Wellspring 7/21/2021 yes 1 0 NA NA No staff or student present on drop in 
visit. Phoned school site multiple 
times but no answer. Students often 
off campus for day trips during 
summer. Visit rescheduled for 
8/18/2021

COS 8/26/2021 
Item #5.3



Council of Superintendents 

Solano County SELPA 
 

 

 

Subject: SELPA Activity Reports 

 

Meeting Date: August 26, 2021 

 

Agenda Item:  5.4. Comprehensive Assessment Research and Evaluation (CARE) Clinic Update 

 

Type: Information 

 

Introduction: 
 

• Delaney Chapman-Neevel will provide the Council of 
Superintendents with an update on the CARE Clinic’s 
latest developments. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Notes: 
 
 

 



Council of Superintendents 

Solano County SELPA 
 

 

 

Subject: SELPA Business 

 

Meeting Date: August 26, 2021 

 

Agenda Item:  6.1. California Children’s Services (CCS) Medical Therapy Unit (MTU) 

 

Type: Information 

 

Introduction: 
 

• Andrew Ownby will provide an update on the CCS MTU. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Notes: 

 



Council of Superintendents 

Solano County SELPA 
 

 

 

Subject: SELPA Business 

 

Meeting Date: August 26, 2021 

 

Agenda Item:  6.2. Solano County SELPA Procedural Manual 

 

Type: Information 

 

Introduction: 
 

• Andrew Ownby will provide an update on the SELPA 
procedural manual. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Notes: 

 



Council of Superintendents 

Solano County SELPA 
 

 

 

Subject: SELPA Business 

 

Meeting Date: August 26, 2021 

 

Agenda Item:  6.3. Community Advisory Committee Annual Report 

 

Type: Information 

 

Introduction: 
 

• Kerry Purcell, Community Advisory Committee (CAC) 
Chairperson, will present the annual CAC report to the 
Council of Superintendents.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Notes: 
 
See attached CAC report. 

 



Andrew Ownby, Assistant Superintendent, SELPA, 5100 Business Center Drive, Fairfield, CA  94534 
Phone: (707) 399-4460   –   FAX: (707) 863-4176 

Solano County 
Special Education Local Plan Area 

Community Advisory Committee Annual Report to Council of Superintendents 
Activities of 2020-21 School Year 

Solano County Special Education Local Plan Area 

The Community Advisory Committee of Solano County SELPA had a busy and productive session during the 
2020-2021 school year.  The committee typically meets on the third Thursday of the month and all meetings  
were held via zoom this year.  Members include parent representatives nominated by each school district, 
district administrators and representatives from community-based agencies. These meetings are scheduled from 
noon to 2:00 p.m. and follow a calendar of varied discussion topics and activities.  Standing agenda items are 
updates from districts and member agencies, and updates from the SELPA Assistant Superintendent.  Officers 
for 2020-2021 were Kerry Pilley Purcell and Cathy Daily as Co-Chairs. 

The primary mission of the CAC is to advise the Solano SELPA and its member LEAs on issues and concerns that 
are particularly significant to the parents of students with special needs.  Highlights of this year’s activities 
include the following: 

• Our 15th Annual Special Education Awards Recognition Ceremony was unfortunately cancelled due to
the pandemic. Certificates were sent out to the Special Education Directors to present to their
nominated staff.

• Legislative Information Sharing Day was held virtually on May 5th and the group was able to meet with
all legislative members, or a representative from all districts who cover Solano County.

• While all CAC meetings were held virtually this year, this format seemed to work for most as we did see
an increase in participation, both from district staff and the public. We were able to offer presentations
on a varied number of topics. Some of interest were Mental Health during the Pandemic, presented by
Benicia USD staff that targeted how to help students and their parents manage their emotions during
this difficult time. Alexis from Found It presented on the different ways they have found to keep older
students social via web-based activities. Additional presentations were on topics such as self-
determination, different services that the Ca. Dept. of Rehabilitation has to offer and how special
education is organized in the state.

The CAC looks ahead to 2021-2022 and to serving the community with a renewed approach to offering parent 
education in collaboration with individual districts.  District directors are committed to recruiting new parents 
who can serve in this advisory capacity as some members are no longer able to attend meetings.  

Respectfully Submitted 

Participants: 

Benicia Unified School District 
Dixon Unified School District 

Fairfield-Suisun Unified School District 
Travis Unified School District 

Vacaville Unified School District 
Solano County Office of Education

COS 8/26/2021 
Item #6.3



Council of Superintendents 

Solano County SELPA 

Subject: SELPA Business 

Meeting Date: August 26, 2021 

Agenda Item:  6.4. Direction on January 27, 2022 Meeting 

Type: Action 

Recommended Action:  It is requested that the Council of Superintendents give direction on 

maintaining the current meeting on schedule, rescheduling, or cancelling.  

Introduction: 

• The ACSA Superintendents’ Symposium conflicts with the 
January 27, 2022 meeting.

• Moving the COS meeting up by a week will conflict with 
SCOE’s monthly MAC meeting.

• Foregoing a January meeting will impact the budget 
development timeline and mid-year Fee-for-Service 
billing, as this is the meeting where the Fee-for-Service 
schedule and budget development calendar are approved.

• ACSA released the dates of the Superintendents’ 
Symposium after the COS’ approval of the 2021-2022 
meeting schedule.

Notes: 

Protocol: 

Public Comment 

Board Discussion 

Motion 

Second 

Vote 



Council of Superintendents 

Solano County SELPA 
 

 

Subject: Advance Planning 

 

Meeting Date: August 26, 2021 

 

Agenda Item: 7.0. Advance Planning  

 

Type: Information 

 

Introduction: 
 

• September 23, 2021 Meeting:  
o 10:30 – 11:30 a.m. Due to State of Education 

Forum 
o Review and possible approval of proposed 

procedural manual sections 
o Possible revision of SCOE Budget 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Notes: 

 



Council of Superintendents 

Solano County SELPA 
 

 

Subject: Closed Session 

 

Meeting Date: August 26, 2021 

 

Agenda Item:  8.0. Closed Session 

 

Type: Action 

 

Introduction: 
 

8.1. Public Comment: Any member of the public may address 
the Board regarding items on the closed session agenda. 
Each speaker is allowed three (3) minutes. 

 
8.2. Adjourn to Closed Session: Pursuant to Government Code 

Section 54957 (b)(1), the COS will adjourn to closed 
session to establish goal setting for the 2021-2022 school 
year, as part of the SELPA Assistant Superintendent’s 
evaluation of performance. 

 
8.3. Closed Session: Evaluation of Performance (Government 

Code Section 54957 (b)(1)). Goal setting – Assistant 
Superintendent, SELPA.  

 
8.4. Reconvene in open session. 

 
9.0. Report of Closed Session Actions 

 
 
 

Notes: 

Protocol: 

Public Comment 

Adjourn to Closed Session 

Closed Session 

Reconvene in Open Session 

Report of Closed Session Actions 


	3.3 July Financials.pdf
	Table of Contents
	Report #1
	Account Component Summary-Balance 
	1
	50
	
	
	
	
	4








	Report #2
	Account Summary by Object-Balance 
	Main Report
	50
	04
	3310
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8181
	8990





	3327
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8182





	3345
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8182





	3385
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8182
	8990





	3395
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8182





	6502
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8311
	8992





	6503
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8311
	8990





	6504
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8710





	6505
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8311





	6506
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8311





	6507
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8311





	6512
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8990





	6515
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8590
	8990





	9260
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8699





	9313
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8699
	8992






	10
	3310
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8287





	3315
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8287





	3327
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8287





	6502
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8311





	6512
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8587





	9313
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8992










	Report #3
	Account Component Summary-Balance 
	1
	50
	
	
	
	
	5








	Report #4
	Account Summary by Object-Balance 
	Main Report
	50
	04
	3345
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4309
	5800
	7310





	3395
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4200
	5200
	5800
	7310





	6503
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4200
	4300
	4400
	7310





	6504
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5100





	6505
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1300
	1304
	2300
	2304
	2400
	3101
	3202
	3302
	3311
	3312
	3401
	3402
	3411
	3412
	3421
	3422
	3491
	3492
	3501
	3502
	3601
	3602
	3701
	3702
	3911
	3912
	4300
	4305
	4308
	4405
	5200
	5202
	5300
	5400
	5501
	5502
	5505
	5600
	5603
	5800
	5806
	5808
	5901
	5903
	6200
	7310





	6506
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4200
	4300
	4309
	5800
	5801
	5809
	7310





	6507
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5115





	6546
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5800





	9260
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4300
	4309
	5200
	5300
	5800
	5801
	5806
	5809
	7310





	9280
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5800
	7310





	9313
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5800
	7310





	9375
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5806
	7310






	10
	3310
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211





	3315
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211





	3327
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211





	6502
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7221





	6546
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211
	7221





	9375
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7310










	Report #5
	Account Component Summary-Balance 
	1
	50
	
	
	
	
	4








	Report #6
	Account Summary by Object-Balance 
	Main Report
	50
	04
	3345
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4309
	5800
	7310





	3395
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4200
	5200
	5800
	7310





	6503
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4200
	4300
	4400
	7310





	6504
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5100





	6505
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1300
	1304
	2300
	2304
	2400
	3101
	3202
	3302
	3311
	3312
	3401
	3402
	3411
	3412
	3421
	3422
	3491
	3492
	3501
	3502
	3601
	3602
	3701
	3702
	3911
	3912
	4300
	4305
	4308
	4405
	5200
	5202
	5300
	5400
	5501
	5502
	5505
	5600
	5603
	5800
	5806
	5808
	5901
	5903
	6200
	7310





	6506
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4200
	4300
	4309
	5800
	5801
	5809
	7310





	6507
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5115





	6546
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5800





	9260
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4300
	4309
	5200
	5300
	5800
	5801
	5806
	5809
	7310





	9280
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5800
	7310





	9313
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5800
	7310





	9375
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5806
	7310






	10
	3310
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211





	3315
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211





	3327
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211





	6502
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7221





	6546
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211
	7221





	9375
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7310










	Report #7
	Account Component Summary-Balance 
	1
	50
	
	
	
	
	5








	Report #8
	Account Summary by Object-Balance 
	Main Report
	50
	04
	3345
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4309
	5800
	7310





	3395
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4200
	5200
	5800
	7310





	6503
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4200
	4300
	4400
	7310





	6504
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5100





	6505
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1300
	1304
	2300
	2304
	2400
	3101
	3202
	3302
	3311
	3312
	3401
	3402
	3411
	3412
	3421
	3422
	3491
	3492
	3501
	3502
	3601
	3602
	3701
	3702
	3911
	3912
	4300
	4305
	4308
	4405
	5200
	5202
	5300
	5400
	5501
	5502
	5505
	5600
	5603
	5800
	5806
	5808
	5901
	5903
	6200
	7310





	6506
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4200
	4300
	4309
	5800
	5801
	5809
	7310





	6507
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5115





	6546
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5800





	9260
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4300
	4309
	5200
	5300
	5800
	5801
	5806
	5809
	7310





	9280
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5800
	7310





	9313
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5800
	7310





	9375
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5806
	7310






	10
	3310
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211





	3315
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211





	3327
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211





	6502
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7221





	6546
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211
	7221





	9375
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7310











	Untitled

	Button1: 


